COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 16, 2014

George Gallegos
Gale Swafford
P.O. Box 575
Romeo, CO 81148

RE:  Approval of Technical Revision No. 1 (TR-01),
Gallegos Pit, Permit No. M-1983-164

Dear Mr. Gallegos and Ms Swafford:

On October 16, 2014, the Division received your response to the Division’s adequacy issues. On
October 16, 2014, the Division completed its review process for TR-01 and approved TR-01.

The following conditions of the approved reclamation plan have been incorporated through TR-
01 and are now enforceable permit conditions:

e Final slopes shall be no steeper than 3H:1V; and

e Topsoil replacement depths shall be no less than two to four inches

Please contact me if | can be of additional assistance, phone (970) 247-5469 or email
wally.erickson@state.co.us.

Sincerelz,ygz;/
Wallace H. Erickson
Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Gale Swafford, gswafford@northconejos.com:
Russ Means, DRMS GJFO, russ.means@state.co.us

L OFCOL
& %O‘Ey\‘-.
T ¢
18/ B)
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us ‘*\'\‘ Sy */
* - >

John W, Hickenlooper, Governor | Mike King, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director N T g *



